
MY NAME IS LEIGH-ANNE MAZZONCINI 

 

“GH” IN INGLESE HA DUE SUONI: 

ENOUGH – F “INUF” 

LIGHT – SILENT 

 

IL TRATTINO IN INGLESE UNISCE DUE PAROLE E DIVENTA 

UNA. 

E-MAIL 

ICE-CREAM – HYPHON  TRATTINO 

 

 



GENERAL PERSONAL QUESTIONS 

WHAT IS YOUR NAME? – THIRD PERSON SINGULAR 

WHERE ARE YOU FROM? – SECOND PERSON SINGULAR 

WHERE WERE YOU BORN? – PAST  

 

WHAT DO YOU DO? – COSA FAI NELLA VITA? 

I AM TEACHER / MY JOB IS TEACHING 

I WORK IN AN OFFICE  

ECCO COSA FANNO I STUDENTI: 

WHAT’S YOUR JOB? – CHE LAVORO FAI? 

• I AM RESPONSIBLE FOR INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS 

WITH LATIN AMERICAN COUNTRIES. 



• I AM A CLERK – DIPENDENTE  

• I WORK IN THE ACCOUNTING OFFICE 

• I WORK IN THE DIRECTOR’S OFFICE. I AM A 

SECRETARY 

ADMINISTRATION OFFICE = SEGRETERIA 

• I WORK IN THE PHD OFFICE  

• I AM RESPONSIBLE FOR SURVEY AND DATA ANALYSIS 

• I WORK IN HUMAN RESOURCES AND TECHNICAL 

ADMINISTRATION 

• I WORK IN THE MAIN ADMINISTRATION OFFICE FOR 

THE MUSEUM NETWORK SYSTEM 

STUDENT FEES – TASSE DEGLI STUDENTI 



• I WORK IN THE PAYROLL OFFICE AND I AM 

RESPONSIBLE FOR TEACHERS, PROFESSORS AND 

RESEARCHERS. 

• I AM A GRAPHIC DESIGNER FOR THE UNIVERSITY OF 

PISA.  

• I WORK FOR THE ADMINISTRATION OFFFICE FOR 

REGISTRY AND RECORDS. 

• I AM A PUBLIC TENDER/ I WORK IN THE PUBLIC 

TENDER OFFICE . 

TENDER – GARE E BANDE PUBBLICHE  

TO MAKE A BID – CHIEDERE DI PARTECIPARE ALLA 

GARA PUBBLICA. 



• I AM RESPONSABLE FOR LOOKING AFTER THE 

UNIVERSITY DAIRY FARM. I MILK THE COWS. 

(MUCCHE) 

QUESTIONS FOR THE TEACHER: 

QUESTI SONO DOMANDE “CHIUSE” – DEVI SOLO CONFERMARE NON DARE 

INFORMAZIONI IN PIU’ 

 

ARE YOU FROM ENGLAND? – NO I AM NOT FROM 

ENGLAND. 

ARE YOU SCOTTISH? – NO I AM NOT (SCOTTISH). 

ARE YOU FROM AMERICA/ USA/ US/ UNITED STATES OF 

AMERICA? – NO I AM NOT AMERICAN. 

 



ADMISSION FEE = ENTRANCE FEE – COSTO D’INGRESSO 

 

LA LINGUA INGLESE PUO’ AVERE DIFFERENTE OPZIONI DI USO A SECONDO DEL 

PAESE IN CUI SI PARLA. PUO’ VARIARE SIA LO SPELLING CHE LA PAROLA STESSA. 

 

COLOUR (UK)       COLOR (USA) 

TROUSERS (UK)     PANTS (USA)   - PANTALONI  

PANTS  = UNDERPANTS  - MUTANDE  

AFRIKAANS  = OLD DUTCH (VECCHIO OLANDESE) 

 

 

 



TO BE – ESSERE 

I AM 

YOU ARE 

HE (LUI) 

SHE (LEI) 

IT ( COSA) 

IS 

WE (NOI) ARE 

YOU (VOI) ARE 

THEY ARE 

 

 


